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Shovers, Marc

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 9:.04 AM
To: Shovers, Marc; Champagne, Rick
Subject: FW: drafting

OK, I give up: who get's this one?

From: Wadd, Jay

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 8:43 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: drafting

Morning, Joe.

Not sure if this would go to you or who, but we need to draft a bill that would make it possible for local elected officials o
refuse to accept pay or compensation for serving in office.

- Saf saythis should S
jay ;ﬁ;ﬁf?}f §‘ﬂ(7 to “legislative " electy o
9 ?”f{ SLers — < q, e bl ys {}5’4 iﬁ%%\é/{f éﬁﬁ‘@ﬁi

Is that doable?
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\PRELIMI ﬁgRAFT - NoTREADY FOR-INTRODUETION

1 AN Act ...;relating to: authorizing an elective member of a political subdivision’s

2 governing body to refuse his or her salary.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Generally under current law, the salary or compensation received by a member
of a common council, village board, or county board is set by the governing body. The
salary or compensation received by a member of a town board is set by the town
meeting. g Fmam éggf!!' dleck
is bill authorizes a member/of the governing body of a city, village, town, or
county to refuse to accept the salary'to which he or she is otherwise entitled, in which
case the local treasurer may not pay the individual his or her salary. "The bill also
atthorizes the member)to rescind his or her refusal to accept the salary.¥

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 66.0505 gsfthe statutes is renumbered 66.0505 (2) and amended to

read:

66.0505 (Z)bé Vxﬁéyéﬂtfﬁé’&é/ :

(i
/ ESTABLISHMENT OF SALARY,II

An elected official of any county-eity,toewn-orvillage political subd1v1s1on‘/wh0 by
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SECTION 1

virtue of the office held by that official is entitled to participate in the establishment
of the salary attending that office, shall not during the term of the office collect salary
in excess of the salary provided at the time of that official’s taking office. This
provision is of statewide concern and applies only to officials elected after

October 22, 1961.

History: 1991 a. 316; 1993 a. 213; 1999 a. 150 5. 312; Stats. 5. 66.0505.

SECTION 2. 66.0505 (1) of the statutes is created to read:
v : . v
66.0505 (1) DeriNITIONS.” In this section:
or membes ~efact

(a) “Elective officer” means a member/"bf the governing body of a political
subdivision.

(b) “Political subdivision” means any city, village, town, or county.

RV

SECTION 3. 66.0505 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

66.0505 (3)‘4:\’.EFUSAL OF SALARY. (a) Notwithstanding the provisions of g 59.10

V. 3 VAR v . .
(1) (e), (2) (e), (3) () to (), 60.32,61.32, or 62.09 (6), an elective officer may send written
notification to the clerk and treasurer of the political subdivision on whose governing
body he or she serves that he or she wishes to refuse to accept the salary to which he

s » . vyl .
or she otherwise pg)entitled to receive. If a clerk gr/treasurer receives’such V4

notification, the treasurer may not pay the elective officer his or her salary,) ¥

(a)\{nay rescind the notification, in writing, at any time. Upon receipt of such a

recision, the political subdiviy’on’s ¢ldvly/dnd treasurer shall pay the elective officer
- pr Shi

any salary that heis entitled to receive, beginning with the first pay period that

commences after receipt of the recision:

(END)



2007 - 2008 Legislature k}l;ﬂ, -2490/?

= e .
it ofiicial 1s entitied toparticipate

ofthe Sﬁlmy attending that office, shall not during the term of the office collect

i x ,
%n excess t)f t,he salary provided at the time of that official’s mkm;,g, ffice. 'This
%1 rovision is (‘}f statewide concern and applies only to of fici 47& elected after
|
i; ctober 22, 1961
%
Vo P Snenion 3, 660508 11) of the statutes s createc
66.0505 (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section: :
i N Ar m@’m&fs‘ /é’ ! {
| (a) “Elective officer” means- a2 member/ of ‘the governing body of a political
;9 sébdivision
f 10 } (b) “Political subdivision” meax;gfanv (}Liy, village, town, or county.
11 SEcTION 3. 66.0505 (3) of tl}é gtatutes 18 cre»ate,d to read: ‘
]
ﬂz 66.0505 (3) REFUSAL OF ‘%LARY (a) Notwnhstandmg the provisions of ss. 59.10
i& (Die), (2) (e), (3) (N to (), 60 '32,61.32, 0r 62.09 (6), anelectwm)ﬁuer may send written
f? notification to the eiex:ak and treasurer of the political Subdmgmfmn whose governing
5 body he or she se};»xi;.ﬁjé that he or she wishes to refuse to accept the ;&l%ry to which he
6 or she weuk}a%iwmse be entitled to receive. If a clerk or treaqum;m;cmx res such
17 n@ilﬁeai, }ﬁfl the treasurer may not pay the elective officer his or her ﬂsaig;; P
;?i l 4b) An elective officer who sends the written motl;ﬁc3 LBt -
192 35 ’ BNC1 ,,gnm £l To Upon recezpt of such@.g_
00 notifi éyéégf}f% cEop . Parin

S—

9/, the political subd:wsmns glevk/a

A
treasurer shai}/g%f the elective offi f}cer‘f /
g,s?

21 any %alarv that he? is ei}titied to reﬁeive"’begmmﬁg with the first pay period that
0 ytherwise )

29 L commences after receipt of the ;@éséfg?f nert g’:ﬁf cation v,

4 ; , e aiter > ey T AR e R (G #

SECTION 1 9/

%



Basford, Sarah

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 12:52 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2490/1 Topic: Allow elective members of governing body of a political

subdivision to refuse salary

Please Jacket LRB 07-2490/1 for the SENATE.



